
CITY OF SAN LEANDRO 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date: October 21, 2013 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
From: Marian Handa, City Clerk 
 
Subject: City Council Agenda of October 21, 2013 

Consent Calendar Item 8.F. – First Reading of Ordinance Relating to 
Plumbing Code 

 
 
After publication of the City Council agenda packet, it was discovered that the word “unsanitary” 
in the Section 7-5-940 on the page 138 of the agenda packet (page 4 of File Number 13-500) 
should read “insanitary.” 
 
With the Council’s concurrence, the ordinance will be passed to print with amendment to 
change the word “unsanitary” to “insanitary.” 
 
 
cc: Chris Zapata, City Manager 
 Richard Pio Roda, City Attorney 
 


